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Message

From: Daniel Young [fO=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DYOUNG]

Sent: 1/3/2012 12:30:07 AM

To: Elizabeth Holmes [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=First Administrative Group/ch=Recipients/cn=eholmes]; Paul
Patel [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ppatel]

cc: Sunny Balwani [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=First administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=sbalwani]

Subject: RE: Colorimetry assay time breakdowns

Attachments: GC Assay List_PJP_10-21-11_rev2.xlsx

In case Paul does not get you these material himself since he is out of the office, attached is a recent update | have from
Paul.

-Daniel

From: Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 1:33 PM
To: Paul Patel

Cc: Sunny Balwani; Daniel Young

Subject: Colorimetry assay time breakdowns

Paul.
Please email me the current breakdown of assay run time for all of the colorimetry assays we have.
Elizabeth.

Elizabeth Holmes
CEO
Theranos, Inc.

Tel: 650.470.6111
Fax: 650.838.9804

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

IMPORTANT — This electronic transmission, and any files transmitted with it are confidential and/or legally privileged information. This information is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any disclosure, retransmission, reproduction, dissemination or other use of the contents of this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately and
delete all copies. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Theranos, Inc.
Finally, before opening or using attachments the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Theranos, Inc. accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Our sole responsibility is limited to resupplying any affected attachments.
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